

## TODD JENKINS, CHST, CRIS

---

5016 Timber Falls Drive  
Indian Land, South Carolina 29707  
Cell 804-305-7874

[todd@toddjeromejenkins.com](mailto:todd@toddjeromejenkins.com)  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/toddjeromejenkins>  
<http://www.toddjeromejenkins.com>

### SUMMARY

---

Safety Professional with over 20 years of experience. Managed Environmental, Safety and Health (EHS) system for business unit across multiple states with six (6) direct reports. Managed all EHS management system elements for billion-dollar business. Implemented and managed Contractor Controlled Insurance Programs (CCIP) earning profits on \$90 million of total enrolled projects. Reduced workers compensation rates by .25% in union and nonunion markets. Over an eight (8) year period received zero (0) citations from regulatory inspections from multiple state and federal agencies (EPA, DEQ, MDE, OSHA, MSHA, MIOSHA, MOSH, VOSH, and NC OSH). Trained over 500 craft and management personnel in OSHA 10 and 30-hour construction courses, Fall Protection, Scaffolding, Lock Out Tag Out (LOTO) and Confined Space Entry.

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### **SUNBELT RENTALS**

**SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS MANAGER** Fort Mill, SC May 2019 - Current

- Designed and managed SharePoint Site as SH&E intranet communication site
- Pre-Qualification management of non-insurance related documents for third party qualification
- Redesigned safety management system to match ISO 45001:2018 with ANZI Z-10.0-2019 elements
- Pandemic response planning and Executive Task Force alternate for the Director of Environmental and Regulatory Compliance

**REGIONAL SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGER** Richmond, VA June 2017 – 2019

- Led Safety Health and Environmental program, OSHA, EPA, DOT and MSHA, initiatives for 34 locations in Maryland, Washington D.C., and Virginia
- Developed and implemented Safety Coordinator training, focused on risk reduction strategies
- Coach Managers on integrating safety into business plan, focusing on site utilization optimization and scheduling

#### **DONLEY'S LLC**

**MID-ATLANTIC REGIONAL SAFETY MANAGER** Richmond, VA September 2013 – June 2017

*Notable Clients:* University of Virginia Health Systems, AstraZeneca MedImmune, Duke University

- Managed pre-qualification process for subcontractors and clients, including third party evaluators, ISNetwork and Avetta formerly PICS
- Implementation of app-based audit program, Predictive Solutions Safety Net, as part of leading indicator and Behavior Based Safety (BBS) initiative
- Claims management on projects enrolled in Contractor Controlled Insurance Program (CCIP) equating to zero (0) loss time incidents and an above national average CCIP fund retention rate

#### **MAROUS BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION**

**CORPORATE SAFETY DIRECTOR** Cleveland, OH November 2010-September 2013

*Notable Clients:* Cleveland Clinic Foundation, OHIO CAT, NASA, Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District (NEORS), Chesapeake Energy Corporation

- Implemented comprehensive training program, including training record tracking system
- Developed Hazard Analysis Safety Plan (HASP) for projects at NASA John H. Glenn Research Center
- Contributed to Construction Manager client qualification for OSHA's *Voluntary Protection Program* (VPP) site at A.J. Celebrezze Federal Building in Cleveland, Ohio

### EDUCATION

---

- Master of Science in Occupational Safety and Health, Columbia Southern University (in progress 2021)
- Bachelor of Science in Occupational Safety and Health, Columbia Southern University 2016

### CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Construction Health and Safety Technician (CHST), Board of Certified Safety Professionals, ID# CHST-C3915
- Construction Risk Insurance Specialist (CRIS), IRMI

References and Documentation available upon request.